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Buildline Construction

From: Wilmann, Philip [Philip.Wilmann@gcamden.gov. uk]
Sent: 08 February 2012 09:05

To: ‘admin@buildlineconstruction. itd. uk'

Subject: Foley House

Dear Barry .

Please find copy of completion cert .
Best Regards, Philip .

Building Control

Date: 02 February 2012
Application/Serial No: 10/2/1039 London Borough of Camden

Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street

LONDON

WC1H BEQ

DX 161055 KINGS CROSS 4
Mr Nick Mason Telephone: 020 7974 6941
Foley House Facsimile: 020 7974 5603
11 East Heath Road Textphone: 020 7974 6866
Lond building.control@camden.gov.uk
N%CISO‘InD A www.camden.gov. uk/buildingcontrol
Dear Sir

The Building Act 1984 and the Building Regulations
Premises: Foley House , 11 East Heath Road, London, NW3 1DA
Serial number: 10/2/1039

Proposed building work or material change of use:

Demolition of a double garage and the erection of a two storey annex on the same site in the
rear garden.

Please find enclosed the certificate of completion of works in relation to the above application.

Camden Building Control is committed to improving the services it provides to its customers. To do this,
we need to take account of the views of those who use these services. We should be grateful if you would
indicate your views, whether or not you are happy with the service you received. Please fill in the survey
attached and return in the postage paid envelope supplied. All answers are completely confidential and the
results will be published periodically on our website.

| would like to thank you for using Camden'’s Building Control service.

Yours faithfully

-

Phone: 0207974 2363

Building Control Technical Support
Email: building.control@camden.gov.uk

Compiletion certificate



Date: 2nd February 2012 7 Building Control

Application/Serial No: 10/2/1039 London Borough of Camden
Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street
LONDON
WC1H BEQ

DX 181056 KINGS CROSS 4

Telephone: 020 7974 6941
Facsimile: 020 7974 5603
Textphone: 020 7974 6866
building.control@camden.gov.uk
www.camden.gov. uk/buildingcontrol

The Building Act 1984 and the Building Regulations
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION

1. DETAILS OF WORK

Description:

Demolition of a double garage and the erection of a two storey annex on the same site in the
rear garden.

Serial Number:  10/2/1039
2. LOCATION OF BUILDING

Address: Foley House , 11 East Heath Road, London, NW3 1DA
3. GIVING OF BUILDING NOTICE OR DEPOSIT OF PLANS

A Building Notice was received or a Deposited of Plans made on 02 June 2010 in accordance with
Regulation 12 of the Building Regulations.

4. COMPLETION
The work was seen to have been completed on Completion Date 02/02/12

5. COMPLIANCE WITH BUILDING REGULATIONS

It is certified that the building works described above have been inspected and, so far as the officers of
the Council have been able to determine, the requirements of the Building Regulations are satisfied.
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Mr Philip Wilmann Phone: 0207974 2374
Email;: Philip.Wilmann@camden.gov.uk




